11/20/23, 11:10 AM

Email

Re: Published - in ICCR & CPP Portal - Corrigendum

From : Naresh Chandra <iccsection.iccr@nic.in>
Subject : Re: Published - in ICCR & CPP Portal - Corrigendum
To : Ms Dimple Sharma <webmaster.iccr@nic.in>
Cc : Shri Suraj Kumar Programme Officer eG and IT Section ICCR <po-egit@iccr.gov.in>

Dear Ms. Dimple ji,

No.F.ICC/HVT/06/2023-24

Indian Council for Cultural Relations

Email

Azad Bhavan, I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002.

ICC SECTION

Dated: 20th November, 2023

CORRIGENDUM

Ms Dimple Sharma

Mon, Nov 20, 2023 11:04 AM

Reference TENDER ID - 2023_ICCR_734650_1 and REF. ID - ICC/HVT/06/2023-24 regarding notice inviting_quotation. The
quotations are invited for the following destinations:-

Destination Air-freight per | Sea-freight Other charges
kg. (door to | per kg. (door
port) to port)

_ Upto 168 Kgs. | Upto 368 | Local Insurance Other Total

Kgs. transportation

Vadodara to Male No Yes

Trivandrum to | Yes No

Kuala Lumpur

Delhi to Budapest | Yes No

Pune to | No Yes

Guangzhou

Delhi to Saint | Yes No

Denis

All other terms and conditions of the TENDER ID - 2023_ICCR_734650_1 and REF. ID - ICC/HVT/06/2023-24 dated 17th November, 2023 stands un-
altered.

From: "Ms Dimple Sharma" <webmaster.iccr@nic.in>

To: "Naresh Chandra" <iccsection.iccr@nic.in>

Cc: "Shri Suraj Kumar Programme Officer eG and IT Section ICCR" <po-egit@iccr.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:16:42 PM

Subject: Re: Published - in ICCR & CPP Portal

Dear Sir,
Needful has been done. Links for reference;-

https://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app

TENDER ID - 2023_ICCR_734650_1
REF. ID - ICC/HVT/06/2023-24

https://www.iccr.gov.in/hi/tenders

With best regards,

Dimple Sharma

eG & IT Section,

Indian Council for Cultural Relations
Azad Bhawan

Extn.1128
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